
United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
~CONOMIQUE

ET SOCIAL

UNRESTRICTED

E/AC.6/SR.76
25 August 1949

Dual Distribution
t I I

:n:CONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL

Ninth Session
•

ECONOOC CQMMlTm

stOO4ARY P.EOORD OF TEE SEVENn SJXTH MEETOO
I

Held at the l?alais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 11 A~st 1949, at -10 a.m.

Contents:......... __.•,:11 =--?'

ECONOMIC DEVELOIMEh'T OF UNDER-DEVELOPED
COUNrRIES (Item 9 of the Council Agenda)
(Continued) . pages 4 .23

SEP J 2 1949



Eleeent:
.; ",' .. ".

Cliairman:' Mr~ SANTA· CRUZ'

Members:
f ....

Australia

Bel~ium Mr0 .van ~ICBEIEN

Brazil Mr. CAMPOS

Byelorussian SSR Mr. MAZl1R'El'1KO

Chile
.,

China Mr. P. C. OHAJ.\1G

Venezuela

Mr. ,AZKOUL

Dr. SUTeR

Il3ecrt::ltariat:•

Miss CZ/L.~O

Mr. SABPER

Mr. IVEBSEN

Mr... KCY.rSCmrrG

Mr.; de SEYNEs
\.

Mr. ADARKi'Ut
Mr. BEN

Mr. IEDWARD

Mr. KOLPAKOV

Mr. RICHES

Mr. MIRALIES

~,1io. AlillONSON

Mr....BERKEIEY

. Mr. McDOUGALL

/DenmaJ;'k

India

France

Poland

Lebanon

New Zealand

Turkey

United Kingdom.

United StatGs of America

Union of Sovi~t Socialist RepUblica

United Nations Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organizat ion'

International Bank for )
:Reconstruction and Development)'

International Monetary Fund' l
World Health Organization

Rem;esentatives of Specialized Agencies:

International LaboUr Organization

Food and Agr.iculture o'rganization



EN

G

Secretariat:- -
Mr. IAUGIER

Mr» Heintranb

l',r. ChalIners -Hright

Mr. Dumontet

Assistant Secretary~eneralfor
Social Affairs

Director of the Division of
Economic Stability and
Development

Division of Social Activities

Secretary to the Committee

/ECONOMIC



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENr OF i.JNDER-DEVELOPED COUNTRIES
(Item 9 of the COUl.\c1l Agenda) (Documents E/1327, Ej1327!Add.J.,
and Corrigendum, E/1345 and Corrigendum, E!1373!Rev.l, E/1381,
E!1383, E7l383!Add.l E/1408, E/AC.6!39, E!AC.6!40, E/AC.6/4l,
E!AC Q6/w .52, E/AC .6j{J,.2, E!AC .6/47, E/AC .6/47/Corr"1, E!AC. 6/48)
E/1356, E/AC.6/5l, E/AC.6/5? and E/ACo6/53) (Contimled)

The CHAIBMAN announced that the conclusions of the Sub­

Committee on the fundamenta.l principles of the programme would be

circulated as a document. Docllment r./Ac.6/53, nm.; before the

Committee, contained a revised ver~ion of paragraphs D and E of

the joint d~aft resolution submitted by the Delegations of the

United States of America and Chile (Document E/AC.6/48) which had

been agreed upon by the representatives of the United States of

America and Ne;l Zealand in the ligr..t of the prolonged discussion

which had taken place in the Committee.

Re proposed that the Committee proceed to discuss paragraphs

F, G an::.~ H of the joint draft resolution ;vith the exception of

a sub-paragraph of p8J.1 agraph R referrj.ng to the question of

percentages, which ,.;ould be examined separately.

Dr. SUTCH (Ne"1 Zealand), after summarizing the provisiofl..8

ofp8J.'agraphs F, G and R of the United States/Chilean joint draft

resolution, pointed out that the proposed international conference

would be made up of representatives from between 60 and 75 governments o

Referring to the ni11e points listed in paragraph H as coming within

the terms of referenJ6 of the conference, he reminded the Committee

that all those questions would already have been the object of

exhaustive discussion and of decisions in committee, in the Council

and in the General Assembly, His delegation regarded point 7,

which prOVided that contributiOns should be made without limitation

as to use, as a very important principle. It vTould therefore

be undesirable for that clause to be SUbjected to discussion and

possible amendment by the conference.

He wished to re-affirm that his Government saw no

necessity for holding such a conference at all; and cunsidered that

the Sec~~tary-Generalwas himself competent to call for contributions

from governments. Any further arrnngements "Thich might have to be

/rnade could

;.,



ns

made could be settled by t~.greem.ent bet,men the Secretary-General

and the specialized agenci6s. Indeed, there already existed

precedents for the United Nations reg,uesting contri-::,'!.'!.tions from

non-Member States namely, the United Nations Appeal for Children

and the United Nations International Childrens; Emergency Fund.

In both those cases, the Secretary-General had addressed direct

appeals to non-Member States to contribute, to \Thich, one, SvTitzerland,

had responded magnificently.

HOV18vsr, he respected the vieus of those delegations

which saw possible constit~tional and even psychoJgic81 difficulties

in the adoption of such a procedure. If it "Tere dec J. . t to hold

a cOD~erence, ~hen he considered that its terms of 1"( ~. nee

should be limited to dealing with the amounts contributed for the

1950 prosramme, and to disc.uss ing the programme in terms of total

finance and the proportion in IThich individual govsrnmenta would.

be called u;pon to participate.. Tbere should be no discussion of

particular projects.

There might perhaps be some constitutional justification

for conyening a conference if it ,'1'ere called to examine only the

proposals of the Economic and Social Council, and to report thereon

to the General Assembly, but he felt that the subjection of the

actual decisions of the General Assemb~ to the approval of an

international conference 1T0uld create a very strange constitutior~l

situation. Not that he doubted that, if the majority of the

General Assembly agreed on certain decisions, the majority of the

conference would do lil{ei·Tise. His objection i-TaS one of principle.

He proposed therefore that paragraph F of t::.e N8i'T Zealand

draft resolution be SUbstituted for paragraphs W, G and H of the

joint United States and Chilean draft resolution, and reCluest.ed

permission to speak E~ain after hearing the comments of other

delegations.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) pointed. out

that the countries most concerned in the g,uestion of an international

COnference, namely, non-Member states such as Sivitzerland and Eire,

were not present at the debate.

/The paralIe1

I
~
~
j

:1



The parallel dravn b~r the Neif Zealand representative i-rith

the United Ne.tions International Children's Emergency Fund l~as a

misleadinc one, since, in that case, the request for contributionD hRd

been based on a simple humanitarian nppeGl end non-Mombers Here

represented on the Executive Committee of the Fund. lIe donbtod,

however, whether non~·1emoer states would feel equally impelled to

contribute without a share in the forruulation of the plans to a

conplice·ted programm.e of toclmical assistance for under-developed

conntries. Indeed, unless an inte:::-national cop..i'erence '\'Tere convened,

he did not sce how non-Member cOlultries could reasonably be expected to

co-operate in the pr:'Cro.mme. Re iras pleased., hovever, to see that the

Ne'f Zealand delegation had an open mind on the question, but considered

the t~Tpe of conference that it enviS[~ged 'irould offer the programme to

non-Member countries on a "take it 01' leave it" basis, since the

General Assombly, having suttled ever~rthinc, i-Tould merely ask countries

ho\-! much they \Tere prepared t::> contribute to the proGrar:lllle.

Clearly it i'lOuId be undesirable for an international

cor~erence to re-open discussion on everytlling that had been agreed

before it convened, although constitutionally it ,·ras entitled to do

so.. There '\·;ere, hOifever, '\.,rays of avoiding f:luch a situation. The

United Nations could, for example, invite countries to be present as

observerc, and even to take part in the discufsions in the Second and

Fifth Committees of the General Assembly. It should also not be

forgotten that non-I·lember governments '\wuld be represented indirectly

through the s~ecialized asencies.

If a short intornational conference ,.,rere held tOi·rards the

end of t1~r; General Assembly, th3.t "ms, '\Then the 1;hole 9,uestion had

been thoroughly discussed end ~elegations were a little 'Iwary of the

matter, there shOUld be no danger of a general re-opening of the

debate" The fact, ha'l-Tever, that the conference '\'lOuld cast the final

vote on the programme 1.;Quld Give non-Member States the feeling that

they Vlere nonetheless "in 0n the ground floor ll
•

He co~~idered that the internctional conference vTould be

of little use unless its terms of reforence 'IIOre as broad as those

outlinod in paragraph F of the joint draft J .•. solution (Document

E/AC .6/48).

!The CHAIRMAN

_.,..- . -



td

to

3S

The CHhI~~ &nnounced thut the delegations of Australia

~nQ the UniteQ Kingdom, which had also submitted amendments to the

joint draft resclution, had signified their intention of revie'Hing

their proposals in the liGht of the amended veraion of paragraphs

D and E of the joint draft resolution submitted by the deleGations

oi' the United states of f.,merica and of Chile (Document E/AC .6/53).

t,1r. ADlillKAR (India) outlined the reasons for ''i'lhich his

rlelegation held no firm vie,·rs on the question of conveninc an

international conference.. On the one hand, if the conference

were given broader terms of reference than those envisaged by the

rer-, osentative of the United states of America, it iiould be

impossible for the General Assembly to came to any final decision

on the proCl'8.1lTIile at all. On the other hand, if the terms of

reference were as restricted as thoS6 set out in the Chilean/United States

joint proposal, or limited to the even greater extent suggested by

~~e New Zealand representative, it was very doubtful whether it

w'ould be possible to per8uad.e man,Y non-t-1ember States to send

delegations. According to the joint proposal, the conference would

not participate in the administration of the funds or sit on any of

the committees that might be sEt up. In other "TOrds, non-Nember

countries would be faced with a fa~ccompli, and merely asked

to foot the bill; that iJaS a procedure which ,vas nei~1er very

tactful nor calculated to encourage non-Nember governments to attend

the conference.

Eta delegation \18.8 not opposed to the idea of an

international conference and, should the Uhited States representative

feel it \18.S absolutely essential, would support it. Such a

conference should, however, be convened after the General Assembly.

A preferable solution, instead of inviting governments to join

]oct facto would be for the Secretary-General to invite non-member

States, such as Switzerland, which had already been mentioned, to

attend the General Assembly as observers and to discuss proposals

at the committee stage.

Mr. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) declared

that his delegation saw no need for convening an international

conference. It consiclered that a controlling body could be

/appropriately



lit ivaS difficult

sul

:in

ren

obs

inv

on

cou

del

o

by

for

had

p

ca]

o

c

s

of

Co

id

to

He

Ch

place the General Assembly

It did not really constitute

and. his delegation ilaS

Such a conference ,.;ould, moreover,

in a difficult constitutional position.

a bucins8s-lil\:e app:'oach to the problem,

cate~~oric3.11,:/ opposed to it.

appro'tJ!'iately set up by the Council and that aIlY arrancements required

could be made by the Secretary-Goneral. He was not at all clear

i~hat the object of the international conference "I'Tould be, and felt

that there had been a great deal of discussion about nothinG.

Mr. ~~~ER (Chile) said that after having listened attentively

to the New Zealand representative's remarks, he was, nevertheless, of

the opinion that it 'vas necessary to convene an international conference

on technical assistance for tilO reasons, namel~y; first, in order to

achieve the desired aim, a procedure must be established for ensuring

maximum contributions, and that result VTould be obtained only if states

which were not Members of the United Nations were invited to express

their views on the matter. Secondly, previous experience had shown that

Hr. "TALKER (Austl'alia) observed that, had. the approach he

had advocated earlier been adopted, ~~ere would have been no need for

an intel'natiDnal conference. However, in view' of the general tendency

to adopt a more decentralized solution ~~an that favoured by his

delecation, it was clear that some measure which would bring non-Member

states into effective co-operation was dezirable. On the subject of

the international conference, he shared the doubts of the New' Zealand

repreE'cJ.ltative, and felt that it would be quite incorrect to refer

decisions of the General Assembly to a further conference.

He agreed vdth the view of the Indian delecation that if all

pa~ticipating cODntries vrere to be invited to discuss the proGl~amme,

theJ- should be allmved to examine substantial aspects of the matter,

and not merely certain financial details. He disagreed, hO'liever,

for the reasons stated above, in.th the Indian representative t s

sUGgestion that a conference be convened after the General Assembly,

and favoured his socond proposal, name~-, to invite non-Member

states as obs~rvers to the General Assembly and to permit them to

partake in discussions in committee. That ifould provide a practical

way of ensuring their co-operation, and the Committee should explore

the p08sibilitiec of such a suggeotion.



ed

'f

'f

it was difficnlt to induce countries to respond to appeals for funds

when they had not been consulted beforehand.

The New Zealand representative's objections that the conference

mi&lt oppose the co-ordination and financing proeramme drawn up by

the C01".I"cil and approved by the General Assembly i-lere, in his opinion,

of purely theoretical validity. Should the conference desire to

chanGe or revise tile programme, its proposals would first have to be

submitted for approval to the Council or the Assembly.

It ivould certainly be regretta-ole if the result i.Jere to be a

postponement of ~~e iiliplementation of the prograrrillle J and a procedure

obviating that possibility should therefore be soucbt.

In any case, he thouC..ht the fears expressed by the New' Zealand

representative ivould not be justified by the facts, for it was

inconceivuble that a conference comprising a majority of Members of

the United Nations should contest the deoisions of the General Assembly.

In the joint draft resolution submitted by the delegations of

Chile and the United States of l\merica (Document E/AC .6/48), there was

only nDe phrase which seemed to present a real danger. It occurred

in J.:laragraph F (2), and read as follows: "giving final approval to the

total pro/3ramme in the light of the total available contributions ll
•

He thought it "rould be advisable to change that phrase and "tvithout

submitting a formal proposal he suggested the folloiving next text:

"approving the contril)utions schedule dravm up for the p't}.rpose of

carrying out the total prograTJIDle".

If, during the conference, certain States which Ivere not Members

of the United Nations expressed ideas involving a revision of the

Council's programme, the General Assemb~r would have to examine those

ideas at its following session.

In his statement, the Indian representative had proposed that

observers appointed by States not Members of the United Nations should be

invited to attend the discussions in the General Assembly. The Chilean

delegation did not share that view, for it v~s clear that the conference

could not meet before the Assembl..v had dealt with the programme drawn up

by the Council, and the resolution did not, therefore, indicate any date

for convening it. It was only when they knevr what the General Assembly

had deciQed that such countries would be able to appoint their

renresentatives to the conference.

IDr. SUTCH



jo

th

he

op

of

re,_

\-,1 t

allle

bas

ths

the

drn

the

i

t'
.,
~ h~,

C

Ql

S

be

1 ,

fIf a conference

He therefore proposed that th9 delegations of the United States of

America 8.nd of his o-;m and ~,' othe:;.~ country "lhich hed submitted an

amendment should meet and produce a draft ametidment embodying the

profosals recently made.

Ml'. LEO.TAR') (United KinGdom) considered the proposal of the

ITe"T Zealand r-epre.:;entative LlOst ingenious, and said he '-Tould welccme

an !3mer.iment "Thich vTOuld offer a cCID;?romise between the Ne,v Zealand

J:caft re:olutiun and that of the United States of America and Chile.

His delegation acreed in general that a conference mi~1t be

convened for the purpose8 outlined in the joint draft resolution,

that "Tas, to consider the extent to "Thich all states members of the

sp'ecinli~ed agencies were prepareQ to participate in the programme,

and to give its approval to the distribution of funds between the

agencies in the liGht of the amounts available and the financial

arranu.;ments made.

Althou~ difficulties would certainly arise if the international

conference wished to make substantial modifications to decisions

already taken by the General Assembly, he agreed ~'Tith the representative

of Chile that such an eventuality ,·ras not likely after a Committee of

the whole had thoroughly discussed them.

Dr. Su~CH (New Zealand) was prepared to modify his proposals

in the liGht of the fruitful sUGGestions put forward by other

delegations. He vie\'Ted with favour the proposal that non-~Iembel's

State8 be inviteQ to participate in discussions in the relevant

cJmmittees of the General Acsembly, provided they did not enjoy

votinG rights, and felt Sill'e that ally viows the;,,. might put forward

'Would cOJJJ.Ir.ani the support of Hember~J, if they contained substantial

proposals. He would further SUgg6~t that the Second Committee could

be declareJ an ~ho~ conference at the aprropriate moment to enable

observers to vote, after vnlich the General AssembJs could take the

fir.al decisions. Such a procedure woulQ place nun-Member States in ~~e

unique position of beinG able to vote on mattors before the Genoral

Assembly did so, and rhould secure the psychological effect desired by

the United States re;?reo:;entl.ltive. It \'I'ould also rave the great advantage

of savinG the considcr~~le cost of a special conference.



Lls

i

the

by

3.ntage

s of

he

e

al

ative

of

."",,,,:::,,,,~~==-"1IiCC_"""~';UJ;U:,~ue~~",,,1'1'e~~~~~~~~,~",,;,.c"·l~.

procedure: The Seoond and Fifth Committees would examine the COlUlcil's

proposals • T~e conference would then be convenell and meet during

the General Assembly, after wh~ch its concluslons would be returnod 'bo

the General ASfemblJr , \'7hich would consider any ad.cUtional pl'oposals

made. Althoue.h (juch a proposal d.iffered somewhg,t in form from the

Anstralian ono, it would prove, in practice, very similar. The

important difference was that non-l1ember states would have voting

richts.

He wao p:'e1:Jarea tCl 1ll:Jc1 ify his propo:;A~3 after hearinc the vie<Ts

of other delecations.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United states of "n:merica) thouCb.t that tho

interesting proposals of recent sperkers might offer a soJ.ution to

the dilemma in mieh the COIIlIl1ittee found i tse1J:" • Ee otill folt,

hO"\'78ver, tkat at some point of the procedur.J a conferonce must be

convened; ·u·-t if' it "\i8"":."e held i!l th" r.:1IliJl" just suggested tl~e

question of the tel111s of reference -;wuld J.0-:3 its significance

since it "\'70uld be possible :t'or the conferenGG to deal ';1i th gp-est1ons as

they arose, and there 'Would be a certain 8!ll0Ll!lt of give e..nd take

between the conference and t.'lJ.e i'..ssembly.

Although um:illing at that stage finall..v to commit his de~gation,

he was prepared to join in working out a coranon p:coposal.

The CIIAIRMA1\T sUGgested that, in view' of the consensus of

opinion in favour of setting up a d.rafting comm~ttee to proonce a fresh

joint proposal on paragra~hs F and G of the jo~nt draft resolution,

the Ccmmittee proceed to consider paragraph 1I 0

Dr. 3u~CH (New Zealand) pointed out tbat the Ne~ Zealand

re;-:olntion offered e.mendlnellts to each sub-paragl·8.;;Jh of paraeraph B:

of the joint draft resolution, 11ith the G}:~Jeptio:r> of sub-paragraph 8,

,d th "hich the New Zealand delegation 1-rhole-hearted].:r aereed. AIl the

amendments related to the allocation of funds, and to the percentage

basis to be adopted for that purpose. He sugC8sted, however, that

tbs Committee should first discuss the core of the proposals made by

the United states and Chilean deleeations, ar.e.. shcllld leave to the

drnft1ng sUb-CC'I;:~"-':,t.;o; '!"hieh i'70uld :"'; d.c2ling wi th paragraphs F .and G,

the task of formulating the final text.

!The main



E!AC.6/SR.76
Page 12

The main I).uestion of p'inciple to 1:0 discussed 'Has how much of

the subscriptions collected should be l~etained for sll.bsequent alJ.oca.tion.

Opinions varied from the 10 percent proposed in tne jOiLt d.ra:ft

resolution to the possible 80 percent once mentiolilid by the Australian

delegation. Paragraph J of the HeyT Zealand dre.ft recolution submitted

a further proposal.

An i.11:~O.cC8.r..t 8ub<;':'diary quest:' .• 1'l8 ~1 the extent to i'lhich the

subsequent distribution of una110cated fun(s shonld be ,ubject to any

kind of decisions of any polic;)' committee set up by the Counc::.l. Both

the draft resolutions Pl1 oposed such action, but the United Statos and

Chileen proposal, unlike the Naif Zealand one, did -not env::;.sace making

the SUbsequent allocation of funds from the reserve cubject to the

consent of the Technical Assist~~ce Folicy C~~ittee. The New Zealand

delegatlon, however, favoured such a pracee.ure, as it conoidered that

no interr-ational civil servant should bear ~le uJtimate responsjbilit:"

for allocating funds.

The Australian proposal constituted another apt,roach to the

problem which, hOy7ever, could be discussed in c'J~1nection i'7i th the tiiO

main questions he had j1..1st :" ndicated.

Mr.l{1lliKER (Australia) agreed witll tIle 8 1 .::;gor:.:t:l.on of the

New Zealand representative that the Committee shcald first discuss the

general principles of the financial arran~nents.

He pointed out that the joint draft recJOlution ma.de no mention of

the year 1~50 in referring to the financj.al arrangements. 11is delegation

i'7ould be u:o.a.ble to C'upport any resoLe, Lien ~'lh:!,ch did not 8pecify that the

financial arrangemonts applied to the year :'.050 only_

He felt most strongly that it would be follJ to allocate at an

early stage the greater part of the amounts to be expended.. The

programme of technical assistance had never beon represented ao a means

of creating a supplementarY,fund for the purpose of expanding ~~e

activities of the 8pecialized agencies, but he felt that the terms used

by certain delecations tended to give the impression that such i'TaG

their conception of the programffie.

Hith regard to the amount to be allocated forthui t.1:l,' his delegation

had changed its estimate to 10 million dollars but he was also prepnred

to accept. the fomula proposed by the New Zealanri d.elegation.

",
i1
i

~.



a.tion.

ian

ted

.1Y

Jth

:ld

md

Lt

.tjr

iO

he

of

the

1ns

3ed

ed

Page 13

As for the remaining funds, he did not recard tr-em as being in

~~e nature of a reEerve. Indeed, his deleGation was opposed to any

idea of setting up a reserve ftmd in,hard curJ:'encies in the present

difficult exchange situation. Such St'illS (.:Jul{l be allocated as soon

as it iillB clear that they could be ':nsel;y spent, 'b ~ t no decision

should be taken by the Council or the Genel'al As sem,1JJ.y tlllMl the

initial progress of the prograrmn.e hac. been excmil:.ed. Re felt obliged

to resist the tendency to thillk that a decinion could be taken in

advance as to '\-That sums vrere ::~equired and i·.~at ~roportion' should be

devoted to Val'iO'J3 aci.:::.vit:tes. Suc~ a p::'actice 'Ylould lead to

dissipation and waste of both effort and. Ll'J:,3]. Pro,lects the.t

looked ver'Jr good on paper mig:1.t prove J.isap1?G::'r~t:!ng in pre.ctice.

Hith regard to the United States proposal that 80 pe:i.'cent of

the second half of the fund.s collectei should be. aD.ooated in the same

proportions as the first half, he could not £ee the point of declinine

to allocate the \\Thole 18 million dollars at 0:lCG 1 unless doubts

were entertained as to i'Thether the entire SU,111 '\iQuId be fOl~thcQ."llin3.

He v~s also opposed to the idea that tho Technical Assistance

Committee chould share out the aalance among tho s~ec~alized ager-cies,

since that miGht lead to a sort of competition for funds between

the specialized. agencies. It had already been S8em in the discuss:i.on

on percentages that there ,,;[ 8 a tendency +'0 l'egar\i them as a sort of

measure of the standing and order of priorit JT of tl1-; various

specialized. agencies, and. his delegation oil not wish to see such an

atmosphere generated.

It would thel'efore be pl'eferable to entrust the task 0'5: deteJ:':mi:rling

SUbsequent allocations to the Technical ASG~ Jtm:ce Policy Comnittee,

since that ·uod;r would 10 able to co;: ,,·,"t c.te its i:ltel'est on economic

d.evelopment, and would be less likely to be :l~luenced. by co~siderations

of the rAlative 8tandings of the several spec:1.a1..ized acenGj.es.

He would su€;gest that suo-paragra.ph 4 of pe.raCraph H of the joint

draft resolution be amended by the inseL~tion of tIle \·70:n1.8 11 rub ject to

ar.y decisions of 1;}Je Technical Assistance polic~r C 0lJl.lll~..lJ ':03 in

accord.ance \'Tl th Pa::.'agraph E", after the \·rords "Ad:'linist:,:"ative Commj ttee

on Co-ordination", so aB to mal:3 qui tie clear that tl:ere vas no in:;ention

of und.ermining the authority of the Council c~';ill~ttee.



1fith respect to sUb-parag:.'aph 6 of paragraph H, he wondered

whether it '.;as to be read in con.junction with the previous reference

to "pledged contributions ll
, and whether it meant that, if his country

offered. certain sery-ioes and fa.cili ties, it vTas inthin t..lJ.e Secretary ~

General's power to say that they 't'16re not accepta.ble, and that the

contribu.tion should take some other fOT.Jl. If that were the case, then

the provision was ~uite inacceptable to his deleGation, whjch had already

made it clear that it 'tvas not in a position to offer convertible

currencies. Governments must be granted the priviJ.ege of red.tF;ing

their contribution by any portion thereof which did not prove acceptable.

lit:. d.e SE:'(l["'G (France) s3:~1 tl:,"t in a. spirit of conciliation

he 'tfould accept the vThole of the draft resolution subm:i.tted jointly

by the representatives of the tf.nited States ar.d Oaile, altl:ou@l its

purpo~t differed appreciably from the point of vieNmaintained by the

French delegation in the discussion. He nevortl::eless felt bmmd. to

make certain observations on point.s of detail.

"7ith regard to sub-paragraph 1 of para£jcaph R, he su.1Jmitted a

forrr.al emendment, proposing that the 't-Tords !Icootis fu"1d'i be inserted

before the i-lOrd "services" in the fourth line. 1'11e purpose of that

change was to avoid exclUding contributions in the form of goods in

which there ,vas little or no trade, such as vaccinos, gargical

instruments, etc.

The French delegation a··.cepted provis~_onally the scheme of

distribution outlin-9d in sub-paragraph 2. It was oi' course unc.erstood

that the scheme should be revised from year to yec:.r aCGorJing to the

amount of contributions in hand.

vfuile in agreement as to the method of utilization indicated in

sUb··paragraph 4, he thought it should be mentioned that in the view of

hi3 deleeation the Technical Assistc.... ~:J F'u::'icy Cammittee "tVould not be

able to take decisions ivith regard to for.3ign currencies until it he.d

consulted the goYernments concerned. Obviousl;)' the question involved

national sovereignty.

Hith regard to sub -paragraph 6, the French delegat1on Ys

interpretation agreed with that given by the representative of Australia.

vTithout insisting on its being changed j he pointed out that the

text of sub -paragraph 7 embodied a psychological e:::ror. It neeIr.ed

fill-advised



8

ry

llen

lread,y

table.

'.on

,8

ill-advised to ~iscol~age governments by prohibiting them from

eal~~king their contributions for a specific ~~rD03e, so lone as

that purpose ivaS in harmony with the general scheme.

By way of eXci.ID.ple, he ~nstanced a C8.se in Villi ch a C0VGnlIlient

might express the desire that the amou:J.t, 0: its contribution be

earmarkeci fer the anti~lJ1alaria campaigL1. In his c!!j,nion, there ~ias

nothiDg against the fec:':'etary-Ge:leral' G rOf:'pGcting that wish by

placing the amounts cO:"ltributed at th'3 diGposal of a specialized

acenc;y for the purp;)se of promoting the imrle:n:entation of the Deneral

progrmmne •

In his Opillic:l., 'elle p:..'inciple ci.' nr-::' ,·a37 ign:n:ent ivaS adequately

covered by sub-paragraphs 3 and 5, and it 8Gem3d snp..:l'.?luous to insist

an it again in sub-paragraph 7, as the effect m~,cl:,t be to recx.ce the

total amount of the contributions.

He pointed out that the French version of sJ.D-parecraph 5 ehould

be brought into line viith the EllGlish text.

Lia.

Mr. IVERGBN (Denmark) supporteci the Ho,·! Zealand. proposal

as to the size of the reserve fund "Hhile ag:cee::ng "Hith the 1.ustTalian

representative that there 8hou1<.':' be no <;Luestion of creating a definite

reserve as such, but only of enf1uring flexibility of opel'atton. Ee

thou~lt that the Tech~ical AS8~sta~c9 Policy Comraittee should beal~

final responsibility, and a~":eed that ar::"8D0.ements should be provisional,

for 1950 only, both as regards reserve 8.nd percent8.'~.JS; it v7as

essential that no vested interests be Cl~eat6d. Ho i'avoll~e'l the id.ea

of an international conference, to -b8 convcmel pro:eTab::_e (luring the

General Assembly.

foit.'. KOTSCBNIG (United States of AlL.L·~C8.) consioered. that the

tv,) major :i(":~UGC (J'1 ~·;h~~(;:l understan ";111.,Jt be reached l'iOre first,

i,~ho 8hc1.1.ld bear final responsibilit:r for alJ.'.Jcating a c",bstantial pe.l't

of the fun·i. There he could not agree i7i th the !.lH3f;ralian Pl~oposal

that that reeponsibility should be entrnsteci to a govcrrJ1l1'3ntal, t.."lJ.at

vidS, El political bad:"; that would only lead. to iHc::.~e£.89cl cCjmpetition

for i'unle. The sIJecj.alized agencies ,1"el'e capable of defenc~inc their

Oim interests, and if differences of op:.nion arose, the matter couJ.d alwa:rs

be referred to the sovernmental bcd.y. The specio1iZed agencj,es 'fQ"..lld haV"e

to come to some aergement in the end, a..."1d there i78S le2s 111relihoo1 in

the alternative suggosted by himself of governmental, that was political,

pres8ure being exerted.

; ,.~,



Secondly, tho pruportion of funds to be alhlcl1tcd ns the:)" come

in. Ho failed to undcl'sta ..l the Austra:!.·;c>u ob~"oction to the iUll.ll8diato

allocution of "bro first la ll'.illion dollnrs. The next la million

dollars ,wu1d not co;no in as a lump sum aa. tho rccorvo ',10\11d 'b8 'built

up gredun1ly, beg'5.Tlning Hith the f:i~'3t dol1o~ c'f t~lG SGculld 10 mill: 0110

received. He thought that to l'e <loct tho f1.utomnt:;.c alloc:lt:i G:tl of

80 pc:rcent ,vonld only caUGO dolo.3r • The spccinli:-:.od a0('ncios had

their O'~m .~oGrarrn."'les tc plG,n, elld i:' the,::' l1e1'O onl;,' certain I)f the

first la milliml JolJ.ars they could. onl.Y ,?lc:~l on th'l.t br018; that

,vould mean a l'eduction in tho Gcale of uporationo, :. ;.··~;o Gl1D1J of

money lyiD8 idlo, and n con -~l.'.l~Gnt ccntrs.ct.:on of the 17hoJo p...·oCl·anllc.

As regards parnsr3.ph J of the No~{ Zealand dl'aft rosolution, ho

felt that that ,vould Em.tail further and 8e1'iou3 o.o1.:'yo. If opocializod

agencies had to uo.it for ruquosts f:com COVOrll.'l8ilts, u;dch tIlon had

to be discussed on an intor-so781'llfficntal lOVJJ., :t t might dolay thair

planning for as much ao El. year or tHO. The f1w:co3tioll. [WlCJunted to

a vote of non-confidence in tne sIec1a.lj zed 1:l[,t:lllei013 ,{J:d ch the United

States delegation could not supporto Th r ) s'flociclized eGoncies hnd

given careful thonsl1t to the 8u1Jject und8~" discp..si..'icIDj ther~) ",'as
,

enouGh data in tl:eil' files and in tho,Je of' t.!llJ en'!.tocl rJe.tiOIlC to mc.ke

it possible to plan a 'ProG~"'\':::no, even ,vi ;~1 - r~ kJ.:rJITlodtso of 8pocjfic

projects. The United states delegation 'C-to) tl:ol'ef'r'') st::.'ol1Gly opQosod

to "9oliticc~l control, or an;1' rednction of tho iniG::'al nIle-cn.tion.

r~r. HAlKER (Australia), ,Thile adl..lttin{; tho force of some of

the arg'L1.ments of the Unitod states repl'03ent.s.tive, 8UG[}30ted that to

mako an allocation beforo bl0l:,:'..ng \-That projGcts ·..rO:i:'C inVolved, impIioo

a :D.istrus'c ci' !3'::'Y'O),'ilLC ,jS, l-rherses ~" [.::1i::::.; it after,-ra:.'ds lm?li ed 0.

"-
mistrust of officials. He had over;y cor.4"i ~c .1CO in the i:1?Gci&lized

agencios, but thetempte.tjejU to an orC[Jni.~~atio~l to 8.cpnnd if sivon the

chance "TaS vory great. He agreed 'Tith the United Stri'~OS rep'esentetjve

that dela~: in the carrJring out of the procraEiL1l8 ~;TO'lJ_cJ. '00 moot

unde s irable, cut J-.here I,ms ahra;y-s a dc~nger in '~)Vel"- hc' s ty action, and

he hcped that the plan finally adopted uould p::,'ov::'de for a thorough

examination of c~::'l projects" The anxiet~T of a Gm').l] countr;:r such as

Australia to see that its contribnti'Jn \-raB not disEj,[ju.ted in projects:

perhaps \-rorth;y in themselves, Hhich did not rrvvide a firm founda~ion

for economic develor'ffiont Gen€.raIly, ,ms, he thought, justified.

i
.:~

'-·1



110

itate

lilt

Ll:I ono
',I

J
.'\

Mr. NUIJ.En (Chile), roplyi:cg to the Cll,.~C ution 'fut ecrlior 'by

the Australian repr8sont~Livo, stated that n~arb from a chrolge in form,

sub·paro.graph 7 of paruc;raph H, corres~'onr..ed vrith tho pr(~vious te::to

It 'HR':: necessary to point out that no 1 ~st1':ic'\:;ion should be

it.l'posed \i:itL l'o:::'1;'d tr) the use of t' _c C'X .:_'i'Jutions, so -~hat gtJvel'nmo~lts

\{ould i10t confine their contributi,..ms to c8c .cios :!n '.Thich they were

ho

11izod

i

3i1'

Hed

i

Naturally countries \TCre entit1ed to offor tedmical serviceo

instead of money. Such serv::"coG, howoYe::.~, anouli be placod ut the

disl!osul of acenci08 1iko the F00d and lI.Gl'ict:.lturo Orc:.mization or

the \forld Health CY'ganization for tLe pUl'l"oso of pl'omoting t110 ex.ecuc:!,on

of specific 'Vrojocts 1'Tithin the fraL"£:\TC'rk of the general pl:~n.

Mr. Hl\.IKER (AustraHo.), ropl;,,rinC GO tl:o repr8oontr~tive of

Chile, pointed out that his observation l1a.d relc"vr~d to Gub-'Varp..gra1!h

6, and not to sub-l:18Tacral'h 7 of p,'.ra:?,J:'arh H. lIe D::id \'Tiohed to lmm'T

"Thether the Sec::,'et:tr;y-General \Tould be omp'.)1,TCX'CC. to rcfu.ce contributioruJ

if a country hc.d originall~ i.1Jedced itea" , ".,'J s,..mething different.

I
,J
J

J
J

J

mc,ke

ic

posed

mo of

to

pltoo
a

d

II the

tetive

and

gh

2..S

ects,

~ion

1'IJT. IVrRSEN (Del:mal'k) acreed vTith tl:.(; Ull-; ':00. states

represe::1tative that the Tcchnical f..ssistm1clJ P(jlic~r COffilJ.it'tee should

have the final res-;:>ol13ibility, but onl:'1- 'Jr.3ro tte e.dministre.tive

bodies failed to agree.

jvil. KOT;3CTIE:G (United Ste: ; o;:'-I.m.erica), poLlted Gut that

while it was obViously for the Council G.Hd t- ':;; Gener':.l l~EsGmbly to la;)'

dovm general policy, ove=ca11 pl~ograrr.ra.e and 8.11.. :::".tiu:...u, the sf-E..cialized

agonc ies \'rere con.posed not of offic ia18 onJ;y but ef Govt.,rDlI1cnts, larGO 1y

those represented in the General AsseL~bl;", \;ho ucnld, he \'1:1S :::;uro,

examine very carefuJ.ly arW projects st'..omittod) tl:..us exerci::::in~ a chec1:

0n their final ndo-;:>tion by the s};ocialized ag'Jr.cios c T'll() United StatAS··

Ohilean draft resolution, moreover, made rroviGi'Jn for the p08t-aud~ct bJ­

the General Assembly, as \-ras custormr;r in reenIe1' budGe cs. Thet seemed

more satisfa.ctol'y than leaVing 2. ccmmittee of eighteen or les3 countries

to decide on s'pecific pl"J~ectso Since, c-,Ol'eCVC;l") ono spGcic~lized agency

cC'J.ld not claim too great a propOJ.'tian of the funds -;1.i thCJut trospQssing

on the g:'ou..."1ds of another, they \'Tould of necesoit3r presen";; a better

balanced budGe"'..: than cculd '_ ~ exrected f::::. a political body, me[;lbel~S of

which would De subject to pressuro from all sides.



NI'. ADARKAR (India) thought that the d'i.yel'gollcc of opinion

might have arisen from different interpretc:tiuns of the I-lurd "rescl've".

To the Ne'i Zealand and Australian delegations it muant "postponod

allocation", Ifr..ereas the meaning geuerally accepted by tho Colllillitt'3c

,,,as that of contr~butions outsidc those aJ.locnt.::c,ns ment::on'Jd in

sub-paraexllphs (.:1) and (b) cl' p.::tragraph 2, uf pe--J:'aCl'aph Ho

He ,·rish€?::; to lay stross on the necesGity fur ovolving o.n Ilu·t',jme.tic

8-rra:ngen,ento It ,ms not a question of lack of confidence in t~le

specialized agencies, nlthouGh had complete confidc)l"';,ce exist6d the

vhole matter cculd have beon 8iClp~Y l'efc~rcd. to tho t.dninjstrative

Committee "'} Co-ordir..o.tion. 1.:~len tl:G Inrj an delog.:ltion L1I1d sUGgested

5 -percent, i'~ 11:: ',\, ce0n thi';'i'dng of ' .1 er ,cl'f,0nc;y- rese:cve onl:r } but the

proportion of 20 percent nOIf proposed would provide ~~~ creat a su~ to

be left in the hands of officials o

As regards governnental control over the Gpecjalizcd ~Gcncieo}

reforred to by the United States representativG} ho dj,d not 1:nm: the

degrees of authority \Thich governments exe:i.~cisfJd. over tho Directors~

General ('f' the Specialized Agencies or the Becretary-Genr;:ral of the

United Hatj,onsj ~.f' the latte:.:' ,-rare given considorQ,ble lo;tit,~de:

control 'iould be neceB2ary at specialized acen~y or United Notions

level) and that '-1'O'.lld be better centralized in the Second Commiti. ,e of'

the General AGsembly.. It 'I-rae above all desirable to este,blish a

unifol"m procedure for the utilization " later cODtributions) and the

allocation of 2 million dol~ 'rs} 'idth otho:~' eACOSO c ont:"'ib:'lt ions ) could

not be left to the decision of thG spec::::lized f',geL';~'cs; ho hOlied that

a body such as the TecTh.'1ical Assistanco 1-'olio;7 COD:1l1ittGO of the Co\),nc11

I-loulc make those decisionsG

It '\-7GS not explicitly stated in pSl'Oe::22.ph E of the 'United States­

Chilean draft resolution that the specialize:'!. '::130noie8 should not have

Gl;;,pplomen+f ..~ budgets 0:: their mm.:"nce:':;he dec:"sion concer:L1ed one

ce:ltral fnnd, hE. hoped that tho Genol'al Ac,Jerr"bJy 'ITould confirm that

speo'lalized agencies should not retain Geparat6 budeo~c.

Mr. van TICHEIEH (Belgium) stated t}lat in the com~se of a very

close-knit discussion, his delegation aad attc~ptod to forDl an opinion.

The OOu:..L'1li.ttee Has faced on the one hand \'Tith tho fear of seeing the funds

eg,l..lan<'J.ered dt'J:ing the initial period, and on tbe othor vith tl:e need for

proving to goYern::ne.nts that it exercised the ere toot caution in IlGsuming

obligatj,ons.

t

1

e

t



...~"c~".=,c=""~",,,,, .,""".,=~~~.. ~~~~"r"",~~ .."g""."."""cr~o,~~=~,

E/AC .6/SR.76 -
Page 19

;ic

o

,d

1

'Y

ds

r

ng

In vie~" of the Heakness of the compromise for reconcilinG

centralizing and de-centralizing tendencies, he was of the opinion that

dl~ing the initial period, the specialized agencies should receive

only ~art of the total availabilities and that a decision ~{ith regard to

a further allocation should depend on the results of the first experiment.

'\'Jith regard to the authority which would be responsible for deciding

on that further allocation, it \oJ'U~ difficult to choose bet~veen

Governments and specj.alized agencies.. The Belgian delegation ~'1Ould

opt for Governments, for it "\ras they ~'Thich provided the funds, and

they ~'1Onld naturally exercise caution in allocating the second instalment.

As had been pointed out by the Australian representativo, it should

not be thought that the Committee was expressing lack of confidence in

the spec ialized agene ies • It must, hO",7eV0r, be on its guard against the

~p~~i_!.~c_~r~Hhich, it had to be admitted, e::isted in every

inter...!ational or national organization, fu'J.d revealed itself ~·rbenever

a ne~v specialized agency "lms establiehed.

The United states representative had already replied to that

argument b~l stating that the v8rious Governments had their representatives

on the executive boards of the agencies and that conse~uently there 'Vral"

no need to fear dangerous decisions.. It vas nevertheless true that

govGl'nuental representatives ~"e:'-e not entirely free from the esprit de

corps he had just mentioned, and were inclilled to plece the interests

of the bodies for which they Here responsible above all others. '\lhen

it came to the point, they iVould tend to take their decisions as

agronomists or doctors rather than as the representatives of their

respective governments.

'(nth regard to su"u-paragraphs 6 ana. 7 of paraGraph H, an anBi'Ter

would have to-be given to the question raised by the representative of

Franc,e, who had stated th~t certain states might be inclined to earmark

their contributions for a given gl"oUp of countries. France, for example,

~oJ'Ould be prepared to finance the establishment of an anti-malaria

research laboratory, and othe~ countries might have similar intentions.

Account must be taken of the inclinations of Member States with

long experience of technical assistance Inlich were persuaded of the

excellence of their methods. It vas for the Oommittee to convince them

~l



of the United Nations rather than to respond directly to under­

developed countries t appeals for help.

To achieve that result, it might be useful to supplement sub­

paragraphs 6 and 7 by a section providing for the establishment of

procedure whereby, under the supervision of the Economic and Social

Council and in conformity 'vith its regu~at1ons relating to the plan

of distribution, one State or group of States might render assistance

to another State or group of States.

The CHAIP.MAN announced that the He'-T Zealand representative

was '-Tilling to accept an agreed draft resolution, provided that the

drafting committee '-TaS ee1zt3d of the feelings of the Cc.mmittee on

~uesti~ils of principle in advance. It was not the usual procedure for

a drafting committee to take a decision on principle rather than on the

text, but he felt that in the present co-se delegations could, '-Tithout

committing themselves, express by sho'-T of hands their opinions, in order

to allmv the United States, Nm-T Zealand, Chilean and Austrc:.lian

representatives, to draft an agreed text.

The points at issue ,wre: First, "rhether some monies should be

placed to reserve, and \That their amount should be. The United States­

Chilean draft resolution proposed the imn~diate distribution of the

first 10,000,000 dollars, followed by the distribution of 80 percent

of the second 10,000,000 dollars; the New Zealand draft resolution

proposed immediate distribution of only half of the contributior~, or

a minimum of ten million d.ollars. Secondly, i·rhetller the Technical

Assistance Committee should make recommendations, on the basis of which

the Policy Committee would take a decision (New Zealand-Australian

proposal), or whether the Policy Committee should be appealed to merely

in case of disagreement (the United states-Chilean proposal).

He asked the Committee to indicate its preferences in order to

assist in the drafting of an acreed text.

Mr. AD"~ (India) insisted that there was some confusion as

'to the meaning of the words "reserve". He suggested that of the two

instances of the phrase "immediately available" in sections (a) and (b)

of sub-paraGraph 2 of par8Cl'aph H, the second should read "available for

distribution". The "r 'escl'Vc.," as vnd.eratood. by the New Zealand draft

resolution (50 percent of the initial, and the balance of all subse~uent

/contributions) shou.ld

·v·

co

di

re

al

sh

ar

vrh

tiv

th

th

te

me

to

th

ce

in

re

of

th

cr

so

i

0..1

a

~
~
,i

I

of

t

m'



l'

h.e

der

s-

ch

ly

as

b)

for

.ent

should

contributions) should be allocated on the eame basis as the first

distribution. The lIr~serve" in the United states Chilean dJ.'aft

resolution was 20 percent of the second ten million dollars, plus

all subsequtjnt contributions, and he felt that the Policy Comruittee

should take decisions in respect of that reserve 210ne. The ~uestion

arose whether the Policy Committee would decide ~n the allocation of the

vUlole of the second instalment of ten million dollars; on the remaining

t,..ro million dollars plus subsequent contributions only; or simply on

the snbsec..;uent contributions.

Mr. KOTSCIDJIG (United states of America) said that to his mind

there could be only one reecrvo, that 'TaB the 20 percent of the second

ten million dollars and subecs-nent contributions. The 80 percent

mentioned in paragraph (b) ,-ras not a reserve, end should be distributed

to the specialized agencies without further voting.

Mr. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) rem'lnded

the meeting that his Govornr:lent did not favour the idea of cro8.ting a

central fund. Specialized agonc iea must finance their activities

in the field of technical assistance from their mm l)udgets, without

recourse to any cow~on United Nationo-specialized agency funds. He

asked that a vote first be taken f1,s tu vtJ.ether there should be a common

reserve fund or net, since further decioiono iwuld depend on the result

of that vote.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that there was no divergence between

the various draft resolutions under discussion in respect of the

creation of a special conuuon fund, 8-~d thct all he wished for nmr Ivas

some indication of delegations' views on those resoJntions; representatives

l-lQuld be free afterwards to discuss a vote us the;y ,·rished.

The Committee dGclar~d itseff.2..-&.votes to 0 \Jit!l 3 abstentions,

in favour of the c~eation of a ~serve, that was, a sum not automatically

distributable.

The CHA~~N then solicited the opinion of the meeting on the

amount to be automatically distributed.

In the course of a short discussion, 1,1r. KOTSCHNIG (United States

of America) stated that he lTaS propared for the figure of 20 percent

to be reconsidered, prOViding that a substantial part of the second ten

million dollars \Jas available for immediate distribution. Replying to

/the Indian



E/AC.6/SR.76
Page 22

the Indian representative, he said: it was impossible to say

"18 million dollars automatically available", because after the

first ten million dolJ~rs had been distributed no one knew what

further contributions would come in; it could only be stipulated

that 20 percent of such contributions should be set aside as a

reserve.

The~Emmittee declared itself.by 9 votes to 4 with. 3 abst0n~ion~

~n fa'y0llr of the U~i~ed States-Chilean proposal as to the amount to be

reserved.

~he Committ~~~_.~~it~elf by 9 votes to 7 in f~vour 01' the

Un:!:.ted_State~Chil~anJ2rop~!-in !:,espect of the body tC?1 be

!:~8pons~~..lor the ~ll.<zatj9n of such func.s as were not automatically

distributed.

The CHAIRW\N expresfled the hope that the drafting committee

would produce an agreed text, which, if necessary, could be voted

on paragraph by paragra9'h. A COTInnon text for sections D and E was

already in existence (Document E/AC.6/53). Sections F and G

had been agreed, and Section H I-lould be redrafted on the basis of

the general feeling of the Committee as already made clear.

As the report of the Sub-Committee on Principle was ready, and

the Annex of the United Statea draft. resolution depended for its

dip~~ssion on the outcome of the main resolution, he suggested that

the afternoon meeting discuss first, the question of percentages,

followed by the new agreed text, and finally, the Report of the

Sub-Committee on Principle.

Dr. SUTCH (New Zealand) suggested that, as his delegation

had. certain minor amendments to submit to the joint draft resolution,

the afternoon meeting be reserved for the drafting corr~ittee, which

could then p....t~sent the araft to the evening meeting.

Mr. WALKER (Australia) supported that proposal. .

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) pointed out that as regards

section H, his delegation had certain suggestions for the drafting

committee regarding a better prOVision for the reception of contribu­

tions in services from countries with inconvertible currencies,



be

)e

l/;',C .6/SR. 76
Page 23

which he would submit to the drafbing committee. He had, however,

certain substantive changes to ma~ce on sections D and E of the

resolution, "Thieh he '''ould prefer to have discussed in committee.

The CHAI~~ considered the drafting of an agreed text did

not preclude the possibility of f~ther Ciscussion of the text in its

entirety.

Iv'jr. P. C. CHANG (China) also supported thE> Neil Zealand

proposal.

~tr. KOLPiJCOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), referring

to the re-dr~ft of section D, agreed by the United States and New

Zealand delegations, as~ced w'hich United. Nations representative was

envisaged as Chairman of the TecIDljcal Assistance Policy Committee.

Dr. SUrCR (Kew Zealand) explained that in principle the

Secre~ary-Generalof the United N&tions ehould be Chairman, but, in

vie''i of his other functions, he mIght wish to nominate someone to

represent him; the 'IlOrding allmved. for that.

Mr. ADJl~ (India) requested that that point be thoroughly

discussed at a sUbsequent meeting.

The meeting rose at-! p.m.




